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DATE: November 21.2017
T - Transfer
P - Promotion
D - Demotion

TO: WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

APPROVED BY BOARD DATE:

ED GILLILAND, HR DIRECTOR:

E- End of Probation
S - Separation
O - Other

Thr above and foregoing
liaving been submitted
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County Sheriff ll-13-17 Civilian Jailer S Resignation.

Washburn.
Douslas

Secondary Roads t1-14-17 Motor Grader
Ooerator

S Retirement.

Norton, Dawn Community &
Economic

Develonment

tt-20-17 Senior Clerk $22.20lhour 8o/e|1.64lhr T
Position

Transfer tiom
Clerk II to

Senior Clerk.
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WOODBURY COUNTY

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

TO: Board of Supervisors and the Taxpayers of Woodbury County

FROM: Ed Gilliland, Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: MemorandumofPersonnel Transactions

DATE: November 21,2017

For the November 2l , 2017 meeting of the Board of Supervisors and the Taxpayers of
Woodbury County the Memorandum of Personnel Transactions will include:

l) County Sheriff Civilian Jailer, Resignation.
2) Secondary Roads Motor Grader Operator, Retirement.
3) Community and Economic Development Clerk II Position Transfer to Senior Clerk.

Thank you


